Frinn: Windala Wilnox

Send: Thiursday, February 28, 2018 2:35 BM BST
To: Frad Jackson
Subject: P\ IRED: Uprdate

Here is moy availability (we should alpn 1o tadk with her tomorrow)

Friday 10:30-12
Muonday 10-12

Respectully,

Mindy Wilcox, AP Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Eoonomic and Community Development Departrent
Panning Dhision - Une Manchester Boulevan Hewnod, T4 BG301

VIRAOLAIR-5230  FI310) 413-5681  mwilooo@cityolinglewnod.org
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LEMCE in Public Servige, g:»iﬁvﬁ FUTRENT to Froblem Sobving. Lder

LEASE CONBIDER THE EMVIRGKMENT GEFORE PRINTING THID EMalL.,

From: Amy Herman [mailtoaherman@alhecon.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.orge
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update

Hello Fred and Mindi. My upcoming availability to talk is as follows:
1) tomorrow, Friday, from 10:00 onward

2} Monday, 3/4, 10:00 t0 12:00

3} Tuesday, 3/5, 10:00-12:45, 3:00+

Please et me know what time works best for you.

Amy

From: Fred Jackson <fliscksond@eivolinslswood.ores

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2012 10:31 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwiliox@citvolinglewood org>, aherman@stheroncom
Subject: RE: IBEC: Updats

Good Moming &y,

Flust left & voloe message attempting to arrange 3 tme for us 1o distuss your findings. Please let Mindy

and | know vour availebility 1o have a corderence call ater this weeb or next.




Frad

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:05 AM
Yo: Fred Jacksor: abwrman@aiheconcom
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update

HE Ay,
As discussed 2 weeks ago, It s oritical that we have an update on your findings this week, Thanks.

Respectiully,

r Boubeys st kﬁ QU303

ning Division - One Manchest |
SHAL i mx@mtyefmgﬁe mod GIE

V{10 412-53 %0 F{310 413

ﬁxCELiENCE in Public Servige., i:mzfvm‘wm 0 Frofdem Solving, @m RAINATION to Bucceed,

PLEALRE CONBDER THE ENVIRDNMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIR BRANL

From: Fred Jackson
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 8:47 AM
To: sherman@athecon com

Co: Mindala Wilcox <mwilco@cibyolingleowomiores
Subject: RE: IBEC: Update

Amy,

Sending an emall to follow up with vou regarding the status of findings and report. Please et either
Pindy or | know your avaiabilizy 1o have o confarence call to provide an update,

| teft & volos messege this morning regarding the same,
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Fron: Fred Jackson

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 11:48 AM
To: ‘aherman@athecon.com’; Mindala Wilcox
Subject: RE; IBEC: Update

Ay,
Good Morning!

£

Heft a volve message atlempting 1o arrangs an update call with you later this week. Please let either
Mhirdy or | know your availability?



From: Amy Herman Drnalitoaberman@albeconcom]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 5:26 PM

To: Fred Jackson; Mindala Wilcox

Subject: RE: IBEC: Update

Hi Fred. Apologies for the belated response. Best for me next week is:

Tuesday, 2/12, after 2:30

Wednesday, 2/13, 245~ 315

Thursday, 2/14, after 2:30

Friday, 2/15, 9:30 onward

Likely there will other options, but 1 am trying to schedule something Tuesday, Wednesday, or Thursday
between 10:00 and 2:00, so once that gets nafled down | can provide other options.

Thank you, Amy

From: Fred lackson <Hiackson@oitvobinglawood.ore

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 11:33 AM

To: ahermandbalhecon comy Mindala Wilcox <mwiicon@oityofinelewood org>
Subject: REIBEC: Uipdats

Arery,
Good Moming!

Doyou have Sme next week to provide an update o Mindy and Fregarding your report fingdings? Please
outhing 3 few days and trmes next weaek that vou're avallable to talk with us,

i yvou have any guestions, plesss I8t me know,

Best Regards,

Fred Jackson ¢ Sendor Planner : City of Inglewond
Evonamic and Cm‘f‘mmatv E}ww Q{.zmem Departmend

One Manches IRV ‘3 303
FAI0 4135

Planing Division
VIR0 412-5250
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